From: Charette, Russ <Russ.Charette@maine.gov>

Subject: I-395?Route 9 Transportation Study Biweekly Update.

Date: August 30, 2013 4:01:56 PM EDT

To: Alan Bromley (albromley@roadrunner.com) <albromley@roadrunner.com>, John Bryant
(iohn.bryant@amforem.biz) <john.bryant@amforem.biz>, John W. Butts (John@HoldenMaine.com)
<John@HoldenMaine.com>, Linda Johns <ljohns@BrewerMaine.gov>, Rob Kenerson
(robk@bactsmpo.org) <robk@bactsmpo.org>, Rodney Lane (RPLane@laneconstruct.com)
<RPLane@Ilaneconstruct.com>, Russell J. Smith (townofeddington@roadrunner.com)
<townofeddington@roadrunner.com>, Stephen M. Bost (SBost@BrewerME.org) <SBost@BrewerME.org>

Cc: Cassandra Chase (Cassandra.Chase@dot.gov) <cassandra.chase@dot.gov>,
Mark.Hasselmann@FHWA.dot.gov, Nok-Noi Ricker (nricker@bangordailynews.com)
<nricker@bangordailynews.com>, Plumpton, William M. <wplumpton@GFNET.com>, Rollins, Scott
<Scott.Rollins@maine.gov>, Getchell, Chip <Chip.Getchell@maine.gov>

We are still waiting for completion of the Biological Assessment by the US. Fish and
Wildlife Service. As indicated in their letter, which was posted to the project website,
the Biological Opinion (BO) will be submitted to us no later than November 17™. Upon
receipt of the BO, MaineDOT can finalize the Draft FEIS for FHWA review and
comment. We anticipate that this can be completed by December or January, with the
subsequent Record of Decision by FHWA making a determination on the project by the
end of the first quarter of 2014.

Please let me know if anyone has any questions.

Russell Charette &€" Project Manager
Russell D. Charette, P.E.

Highway Management Engineer

Bureau of Planning

MaineDOT 16 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333

Phone: 207-624-3238

Fax: 207-624-3301

E-Mail: Russ.Charette@Maine.Gov
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